Lynum Sean

From: BNSFRPLY (TAO)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 5:50 PM
Subject: Waybill copy for TILX 192381

Waybill Copy ~ BNSF 04/17 16:48:58 SBU
777 - BNSF RAILWAY COMPANY -777

ok K oK ok ok ko K oK ok ok ok ok o oK ok ok ok ok o oK oK ok ok ok ok K K ok ok ok ok

* HAZMAT *

ok oK oK ok ok ko K oK ok ok ok ok o oK ok ok ok ok o oK oK ok ok ok ok K K ok ok ok ok X

TILX 192381 TDI 140 45 95032909  03/29/23 282403

1S BO 56100 ALBUQUERQUE MECHANFOREMA MECHANICAL FOREMAN

56100 ALBUQUERQUE NM MARSHALL MN
WILLMAR MN
S
BNSF VANTAGCORPRO 613000
400 W ERIE RD
0000

SHIP BY A/C ADMCORPROCES
PHILLIPS 66 CO
3209 BROADWAY BLVD SE
CARE OF WREFCOLP
ALBUQUERQ NM

WWIB WEIGHT AGREEMENT

YES
TO BE PREPAID
4909152

HAZARDOUS SHIPMENT TOTAL LADING WT 190491
1TNK// 190491 LB



UN1987 // ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.
3//PGII
HAZMAT STCC=4909152
NATURAL KEY WB-ID 1470-03-29-09.16.37.032023 WB-VRSN 002 EDI 404 WGHT CD: A ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.
VOLUME 190491 LB
HAZ CERT ELWICK, CHRISTOPHER
EDI 404 RECVD FROM VCP MSG SEQ# 1283114 ON 20230329 AT 0916 BILLCD S
SSI' ASG L WREFCOLP  ALBUQUERQ NM 5 92401
Spec Cond Codes FL TN overridden by WBMSPLAC 03/29/23 09:16 PROJ RT | BNSF SWBNMAGR --- 20:19:43 HTUA
SPEED RESTRICTION MAY APPLY. SEE SSI.
WEIGHT AND CHARGE TO FOLLOW PREPAID

TILX 192381 PAGE 1 OF 2
TP ARCHERDANMID PO BOX 1470 DECATUR 1L 0700564114
CO WREFCOLP ALBUQUERQ NM

EMERGENCY CONTACT: 8004249300

SHIPPER CONTACT: CONT: 862818

MEXICAN EMERGENCY CONTACT: 018006819531 CONT: 862818
SB ADMCORPROCES 400 W ERIE RD MARSHALL MN
ZS BOURQUDATSYS

ZS INTELLITRANS

ZS LOUPLOGISTIC

ZS QUALITTRASER

ZS SHIPXPRESS

SEALS 245412

SEALS 245413

SEALS 245414

SERVICE SCHEDULING

2023-03-29 09.16.00 2023-03-29 09.20.18



TILX 192381 PAGE 2 OF 2



Lynum Sean

From: BNSFRPLY (TAO)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 5:49 PM
Subject: Waybill copy for TILX 363092

Waybill Copy ~ BNSF 04/17 16:48:22 SBU
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

TILX 363092 TDI 141 46 95032909  03/29/23 323047

1S BO 56100 ALBUQUERQUE MECHANFOREMA MECHANICAL FOREMAN

56100 ALBUQUERQUE NM MARSHALL MN
WILLMAR MN
S
BNSF VANTAGCORPRO 613005
400 W ERIE RD
0000

SHIP BY A/C ADMCORPROCES
PHILLIPS 66 CO
3209 BROADWAY BLVD SE
CARE OF WREFCOLP
ALBUQUERQ NM

WWIB WEIGHT AGREEMENT

YES
TO BE PREPAID
4909152

HAZARDOUS SHIPMENT TOTAL LADING WT 190425
1TNK// 190425 LB



UN1987 // ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

3//PGII

HAZMAT STCC=4909152

NATURAL KEY WB-ID 0291-03-29-09.16.37.102023 WB-VRSN 002 EDI 404 WGHT CD: A ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

VOLUME 190425 LB

HAZ CERT ELWICK, CHRISTOPHER

EDI 404 RECVD FROM VCP MSG SEQ# 1283114 ON 20230329 AT 0916 BILLCD S

SSI ASG L WREFCOLP ALBUQUERQ NM 5 92401

Spec Cond Codes FL TN overridden by WBMSPLAC 03/29/23 09:16 PROJ RT | BNSF SWBNMAGR --- 20:19:43

SWBNMAGR --- 17:33:40 SWBNMAGR --- 17:35:34

TILX 363092 PAGE 1 0OF2

SWBNRVRT - RVRT wayhbill created 6687-04-15-09.20.57.982023 1 HTUA SPEED RESTRICTION MAY APPLY. SEE SSI.
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

SEALS 245409

SEALS 245410

SEALS 245411

SERVICE SCHEDULING

2023-03-29 09.16.00 2023-03-29 09.20.18



TILX 363092 PAGE 2 OF 2



Lynum Sean

From: BNSFRPLY (TAO)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 5:49 PM
Subject: Waybill copy for WFRX 160405

Waybill Copy ~ BNSF 04/17 16:47:50 SBU
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

WFRX 160405 TEI 143 46 97 032909  03/29/23 526870

1S BO 56100 ALBUQUERQUE MECHANFOREMA MECHANICAL FOREMAN

56100 ALBUQUERQUE NM MARSHALL MN
WILLMAR MN
S
BNSF VANTAGCORPRO 613009
400 W ERIE RD
0000

SHIP BY A/C ADMCORPROCES
PHILLIPS 66 CO
3209 BROADWAY BLVD SE
CARE OF WREFCOLP
ALBUQUERQ NM

WWIB WEIGHT AGREEMENT

YES
TO BE PREPAID
4909152

HAZARDOUS SHIPMENT TOTAL LADING WT 193143
1TNK// 1931431B



UN1987 // ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

3//PGII

HAZMAT STCC=4909152

NATURAL KEY WB-ID 5062-03-29-09.16.36.982023 WB-VRSN 002 EDI 404 WGHT CD: A ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

VOLUME 193143 LB

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

SWBNMAGR --- 13:24:37 SWBNMAGR --- 13:25:08

WFRX 160405 PAGE 10F2

SWBNRVRT - RVRT wayhbill created 1812-04-15-09.20.57.242023 1 HTUA SPEED RESTRICTION MAY APPLY. SEE SSI.
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

SEALS 245424

SEALS 245425

SEALS 245426

SERVICE SCHEDULING

2023-03-29 09.16.00 2023-03-29 09.20.18



WFRX 160405 PAGE 2 OF 2



Lynum Sean

From: BNSFRPLY (TAO)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 5:48 PM
Subject: Waybill copy for WFRX 160411

Waybill Copy ~ BNSF 04/17 16:47:15 SBU
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

WFRX 160411 TEI 142 46 96 032909  03/29/23 282404

1S BO 56100 ALBUQUERQUE MECHANFOREMA MECHANICAL FOREMAN

56100 ALBUQUERQUE NM MARSHALL MN
WILLMAR MN
S
BNSF VANTAGCORPRO 613006
400 W ERIE RD
0000

SHIP BY A/C ADMCORPROCES
PHILLIPS 66 CO
3209 BROADWAY BLVD SE
CARE OF WREFCOLP
ALBUQUERQ NM

WWIB WEIGHT AGREEMENT

YES
TO BE PREPAID
4909152

HAZARDOUS SHIPMENT TOTAL LADING WT 192827
1TNK// 192827 LB



UN1987 // ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

3//PGII

HAZMAT STCC=4909152

NATURAL KEY WB-ID 7363-03-29-09.16.37.002023 WB-VRSN 002 EDI 404 WGHT CD: A ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

VOLUME 192827 LB

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

SWBNMAGR --- 13:26:05 SWBNMAGR --- 13:26:57

WFRX 160411 PAGE 1 OF2

SWBNRVRT - RVRT wayhbill created 8225-04-15-09.20.58.022023 1 HTUA SPEED RESTRICTION MAY APPLY. SEE SSI.
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

SEALS 245406

SEALS 245407

SEALS 245408

SERVICE SCHEDULING

2023-03-29 09.16.00 2023-03-29 09.20.17



WFRX 160411 PAGE 2 OF 2



Lynum Sean

From: BNSFRPLY (TAO)
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2023 5:48 PM
Subject: Waybill copy for WFRX 160417

Waybill Copy ~ BNSF 04/17 16:47:28 SBU
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

WFRX 160417 TEI 142 46 96 032909  03/29/23 618221

1S BO 56100 ALBUQUERQUE MECHANFOREMA MECHANICAL FOREMAN

56100 ALBUQUERQUE NM MARSHALL MN
WILLMAR MN
S
BNSF VANTAGCORPRO 613007
400 W ERIE RD
0000

SHIP BY A/C ADMCORPROCES
PHILLIPS 66 CO
3209 BROADWAY BLVD SE
CARE OF WREFCOLP
ALBUQUERQ NM

WWIB WEIGHT AGREEMENT

YES
TO BE PREPAID
4909152

HAZARDOUS SHIPMENT TOTAL LADING WT 192630
1TNK// 192630LB



UN1987 // ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

3//PGII

HAZMAT STCC=4909152

NATURAL KEY WB-ID 1016-03-29-09.16.37.132023 WB-VRSN 002 EDI 404 WGHT CD: A ALCOHOLS, N.O.S.

VOLUME 192630 LB

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

SWBNMAGR --- 13:39:05 SWBNMAGR --- 13:39:31

WFRX 160417 PAGE 1 OF2

SWBNRVRT - RVRT wayhbill created 6851-04-15-09.20.58.062023 1 HTUA SPEED RESTRICTION MAY APPLY. SEE SSI.
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

SEALS 245403

SEALS 245404

SEALS 245405

SERVICE SCHEDULING

2023-03-29 09.16.00 2023-03-29 09.20.18



WFRX 160417 PAGE 2 OF 2



